

September 2, 2014

The Murray Code Enforcement Board met in regular session on September 2, 2014 at 5:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of City Hall located at 104 North 5th Street.

Board Members Present: Chairman Danny Brittain, Mitzi Key and Sam Underwood.

Others Present: David Roberts, Officer Brant Shutt, Maressa Travis and general audience.

Chairman Danny Brittain called the meeting to order and an attendance roll call was then taken.

Approval of August 7, 2014 Minutes: Motion made by Sam Underwood to approve and seconded by Mitzi Key.

<u>Public Hearing—John C. Jones</u>: Chairman Danny Brittain called the public hearing to order and Maressa Travis read the case information. Chairman asked the citing officer to come forward. Officer Shutt came forward. Officer Shutt presented the case information on the citation. Chairman was informed Respondent John C. Jones was not in attendance. **Sam Underwood made a motion to dismiss due to Respondent not being present and that the Respondent shall pay a fine in the amount of \$100 to the City's Customer Service Center within 30 days. Mitzi Key seconded the motion and it was carried with a 3-0 roll call vote.**

Default Case—Anna Hayes: Chairman Brittain called the public hearing to order and Maressa Travis read the case information. Chairman asked the board if they had any direct or indirect financial or personal interest in any matter to be decided by the Board. All Board members answered no. **Sam Underwood made a motion that the Respondent, Anna Hayes shall pay a fine in the amount of \$100 per day to the City's Customer Service Center within 30 days. Mitzi Key seconded the motion and it was carried by a 3-0 roll call vote.**

<u>Default Case—Darrell T. Smith:</u> Chairman Brittain called the public hearing to order and Maressa Travis read the case information. Chairman asked the board if they had any direct or indirect financial or personal interest in any matter to be decided by the Board. All Board members answered no. Mitzi Key made a motion that the Respondent, Darrell T. Smith shall pay a fine in the amount of \$100 to the City's Customer Service Center within 30 days. Sam Underwood seconded the motion and it carried by a 3-0 roll call vote.

Default Case—David Kovac: Chairman Brittain called the public hearing to order and Maressa Travis read the case information. Chairman asked the board if they had any direct or indirect financial or personal interest in any matter to be decided by the Board. All Board members answered no. **Sam Underwood made a motion that the Respondent, David Kovac shall pay a fine in the amount of \$100 to the City's Customer Service Center within 30 days. Mitzi Key seconded the motion and it carried by a 3-0 roll call vote.**

Default Case—David or Amanda Tipton: Chairman Brittain called the public hearing to order and Maressa Travis read the case information. Chairman asked the board if they had any direct or indirect financial or personal interest in any matter to be decided by the Board. All Board members answered no. **Sam Underwood made a motion that the**

Respondents, David or Amanda Tipton shall pay a fine in the amount of \$100 to the City's Customer Service Center within 30 days. Mitzi Key seconded the motion and it carried by a 3-0 roll call vote.

Default Case—Daniel Fuller: Chairman Brittain called the public hearing to order and Maressa Travis read the case information. Chairman asked the board if they had any direct or indirect financial or personal interest in any matter to be decided by the Board. All Board members answered no. **Mitzi Key made a motion that the Respondent, Daniel Fuller shall pay a fine in the amount of \$100 to the City's Customer Service Center within 30 days. Sam Underwood seconded the motion and it carried by a 3-0 roll call vote.**

Default Case—Miguel Hopkins: Chairman Brittain called the public hearing to order and Maressa Travis read the case information. Chairman asked the board if they had any direct or indirect financial or personal interest in any matter to be decided by the Board. All Board members answered no. **Mitzi Key made a motion that the Respondent, Miguel Hopkins shall pay a fine in the amount of \$100 to the City's Customer Service Center within 30 days. Sam Underwood seconded the motion and it carried by a 3-0 roll call vote.**

Being no further business, Sam Underwood made a motion to adjourn and Mitzi Key seconded. Meeting was adjourned.

ny Brittain Chairman, Day

Recording Secretary, Maressa Travis